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DATE: August 15,2001 
TO: Tommy Williams, Division of Regulatory Oversight 

Jason Fudge, Division of Legal Services 
FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: Docket No. 001754-TX - Joint application of TeleConex, Inc. (holder of ALEC 

Certificate No. 5207) and Pre-Cell Solutions, Inc., parent company of Pre-Cell 
Solutions/Family Phone Service, Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 5265) for 
merger of Family Phone Service with and into TeleConex, for transfer of 
control of TeleConex to Pre-Cell, and for cancellation of Certificate No. 5265. 

w 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

- J PAA Order PSC-O1-0205-PAA-TX, consummated by PSC-O1-0400-CO-TX, 
approved the merger of Family Phone with and into Teleconex, approved 
transfer of control of TeleConex to Pre-Cell, and canceled ALEC Certificate 
5265. On 8/14/01, Pre-Cell Solutions filed a letter advising the merger was 
abandoned and requested reinstatement of ALEC Certificate 5265. Accordingly, 
the docket has been reopened and placed in active status. 

- J RGO please file a CASR by 8/28/01 scheduling appropriate Commission action. 
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